The Clarifications from the Contracting Authority - Project partner of the procurement number 01-11-10013/25

1) Request for clarification – Supply Contract notice – selection and award criteria 
     3) Technical capacity 
„ The tenderer has delireved supplies under at least 1 (one) contract with the budget of at least 1.000.000 EUR (VAT excluded) in the field of equioment related to medical equipment which were implemented during following period: 3 years from the submition deadline“

Question: Do you as a Project partner accept all medical equipment as proof of meeting above mentioned requirement for example (CT, MRI, Angio, etc)? 

Answer: Yes 
2) Request for clarification – Supply Contract notice – Period of implementation of tasks
Question: Is 210 calendar days total acceptable period of implementation of tasks for this tender?
Answer: The period of implementation of the task is 210 calendar days in total, starting from the day after the signing of the Contract by the last contracting party and ending on the day of issuance of the certificate of provisional acceptance. This implementation period includes the supply delivery and installation of equipment within 90 calendar days for and 90 for the completion of all other tasks by the tenderer, including calibration, acceptance testing and commissioning, and 30 days for the issuance of the certificate of provisional acceptance by the contracting authority.
3) Request for clarification- A. Instruction to tenderers - 11. Content of tenders - Part 2 - Financial offer
"All amounts are to be quoted excluding VAT, because total value of the projecet from which the equipment is procured exceeds 5.000.000 EUR"
Question: Does this mean even if our financial offer is lower then 5.000.000 EUR and if we're selected as a winner of tender our company and project partner will excluded of paying VAT in Bosnia and Herzegovina?
Answer: Yes, since the overall value of the project is considered. The total value of the LIFEGATE project is EUR 9.537.992.20
Question: Can you please state maximum value of the budget as the one is not mentioned in whole procurement documentation?
Answer: When implementing the procurement, the Contracting Authority is obliged to comply with the rules of the Practical Guide on Contract procedures for European Union external action (PRAG) and the forms prescribed by it. The Contract Notice form contains mandatory and precisely prescribed fields that the Contracting Authority must fully comply with and according to which the estimated procurement value may not be published for the procurement of goods and works.



4) Request for clarification - Technical Specification requirements Point 1.9.12 “Leaf positioning accuracy must be better than 1mm, with a resolution of 1 mm or less in the isocenter. 
Question: What kind of resolution you meant when You've stated „with resolution of 1mm or less at the isocenter“?
Answer: The contracting authority clarifies that, for the purposes of Point 1.9.12, leaf positioning resolution shall be understood as the smallest clinically distinguishable and reproducible change in the projected leaf position in the isocenter plane that the control and feedback system can reliably command and achieve.
For the avoidance of doubt, positioning resolution does not refer to or limit to nominal leaf width, leaf pair projection, or field discretisation, but to the effective controllability of individual leaf positions as observed in the isocenter plane.

5. Request for a change of technical specifications – Technical specification requirements-Point 1.11.27. „Automatic positioning based on fiducial markers must be available on the kV CBCT imaging system“
Question: Please change technical requirement 1.11.27. (so we can submit correct technical offer ) as following:  Automatic beam hold functionality based on fiducial markers must be available on the kV imaging system?  
Answer:  The Contracting Authority clarifies that the requirement 1.11.27 that “Automatic positioning based on fiducial markers must be available on the kV CBCT imaging system” refers to the use of kV CBCT imaging to support automatic fiducial-marker-assisted image registration for patient positioning in the pre-treatment setup workflow. Compliance will be assessed based on the tenderer’s ability to demonstrate that the proposed solution enables, using kV CBCT data:
– automatic identification and use of fiducial markers within the image registration process, and
– automatic determination of patient positioning deviations relative to the reference dataset, as part of the standard clinical positioning workflow.
The specific technical implementation may be realised through different system architectures or software workflows, provided that the above functional objectives are met and appropriately documented in the tender.

